
Robinson, Johanna

From: Ahmad, Cameron
Sent: Tuesday, June 9, 2020 1:26 PM
To: Lange, Riley
Cc: PMO.F Social Approval / Approbation sociale F.CPM; Stickney, Matt; Kim, Sabrina
Subject: Re: APPROVAL: PPE update

Cameron Ahmad
Directeur, communications I Director, Communications
Cabinet du premier ministre I Prime Minister's Office

On Jun 9, 2020, at 1:13 PM, Lange, Riley <Riley.Lange@pmo-cpm.gc.ca> wrote:

For JT Twitter and FB.

Now, simple text posts. 
NOTE: Matt and Sabrina have both reviewed this.

Update on personal protective equipment: We've signed a contract with Dorval's
@JosephRibkoff for 1.2 million made-in-Canada medical gowns. We've also signed a contract
with @StevensCompany for 15 million shoe covers and 5 million disinfectant wipes - all made
in Canada as well.

We also have almost 1 million face shields and more than 7 million pairs of gloves on their way
to the provinces and territories. And on Saturday, a ship carrying 160,000 litres of hand sanitizer
arrived in Vancouver - we're expecting seven more ships in the coming days, too.

At the same time, we've signed a contract with @GLChemtec to supply chemicals needed for
testing. Because as we start to reopen, we're focused on keeping you safe - and that includes
making sure our health professionals have what they need to administer and analyze more tests.

Mise àjour sur l'equipement de protection individuelle : avec @JosephRibkoff, de Dorval, on a
signe un contrat pour 1,2 million de blouses medicales. On a aussi signe un contrat avec
@StevensCompany pour 15 millions de couvre-chaussures et 5 millions de lingettes
desinfectantes.

Pres de 1 million d'ecrans faciaux et plus de 7 millions de paires de gants seront bient6t livres
aux provinces et territoires. Samedi, un navire transportant 160 000 litres de desinfectant pour les
mains est arrive a Vancouver. On attend 7 autres navires prochainement.

On a aussi signe un contrat avec @GLChemtec, qui fournira des produits chimiques pour le
depistage. Durant la relance, on veut vous proteger, notamment en fournissant aux professionnels
de la sante le necessaire pour effectuer et analyser plus de tests.



Riley Lange
613-795-7905
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